From: Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com

To: Sweeney, Amy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dominion Energy Cove Point LNG Blanket Export Application, Docket No. 20 - ___ - LNG
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 5:52:18 PM

Hi Amy-

Thanks for your voice message. Makes perfect sense regarding the date, and certainly fine to
move the requested effective date for the new authorization back one day.

Thanks for your attention to the filing. Hope you are enjoying the holidays and some time off.
Happy New Year!

Patrick

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Wood, Natalie (CONTR) <natalie.wood@hg.doe.gov>

Date: Monday, Dec 23, 2019, 10:51 AM

To: Nevins, Patrick (DC) <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com>, Jackson, Katrina (DC) <Katrina.Jackson@lw.com>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>, Nussdorf, Benjamin <benjamin.nussdorf@hq.doe.gov>,
Bernstein, Cassandra <cassandra.bernstein@hg.doe.gov>, Twaite, Kari <kari.twaite@hg.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Dominion Energy Cove Point LNG Blanket Export Application, Docket No. 20 - - LNG

Greetings,
Please see receipt of your submission.
Regards,

Natalie

From: Patrick.Nevins@Ilw.com [mailto:Patrick.Nevins@Ilw.com]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:35 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; Nussdorf, Benjamin
<benjamin.nussdorf@hg.doe.gov>; Larine.moore@hg.doe.gov; Wood, Natalie (CONTR)
<natalie.wood@hqg.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dominion Energy Cove Point LNG Blanket Export Application, Docket No. 20 -
___-LNG

Importance: High

Greetings-
Please find attached for filing a new application of Dominion Energy Cove Point LNG, LP (DECP) for

short-term, blanket authorization to export liquefied natural gas. The application essentially seeks to
duplicate the terms of its existing blanket authorization issued in DOE/FE Order No. 4046, which will
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expire on March 2, 2020. As explained in the cover letter, we are also sending a hard-copy of the
Application to you by express mail for delivery on Monday, and the check for the filing fee is included
with that mailed copy (though a photo-copy of the check is also included here).

Please feel free to contact me as counsel for Cove Point if you have any questions about this
Application or need further information. Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Happy Holidays and have Great New Year.
Regards,

J. Patrick Nevins
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363
Fax: +1.202.637.2201

Email: Patrick.Nevins@LW.com
http://www.lw.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by
others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies including any attachments.

Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or
received by our networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our
policies and relevant legal requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to
within this electronic communication will be processed in accordance with the firm's privacy
notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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